May 12, 1993 Hearing Room 137 1:30 p.m. Tapes 84 - 85

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. John Meek, Chair Rep. Lisa Naito, Vice-Chair Rep. Ron Adams (Alternate) Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Gail Shibley

STAFF PRESENT: Annette Price, Committee Administrator Edward C. Klein, Committee Assistant

WORK SESSION: Committee Memorial in support of HB 3066. HB 2083 - Expands membership of local citizen review

boards.

PUBLIC HEARING & WORK SESSION: SB 93 - Repeals sunset of Great Start and Student Retention Initiative programs.

PUBLIC HEARING: HB 2008 - Establishes pilot program to assist children in achieving Healthy Start.

[--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. [--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---]

TAPE 84, SIDE A

003 CHAIRMAN MEEK: Calls the committee to order at 1:49 p.m.

WORK SESSION ON COMMITTEE MEMORIAL IN SUPPORT OF HB 3066 -- EXHIBIT A

018 REP. NAITO: Presents Committee Memorial in support of HB 3066 (EXHIBIT A).

MOTION: REP. NAITO: Moves Committee Memorial in support of HB 3066 be adopted.

043 CHAIRMAN MEEK: Supports any message we can send to discourage children from smoking.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Rep. Adams, Rep. Shibley, Rep. Naito, Chairman Meek.

The motion passes 4 to 0.

EXCUSED: Rep. Milne. WORK SESSION ON HB 2083 -- EXHIBIT B

054 NANCY MILLER, CRB: We are asking the bill be adopted with the amendments (EXHIBIT B) and be moved to the Floor.

067 REP. SHIBLEY: Moves to adopt HB 2083-1, Proposed Amendments to HB 2083.

CHAIRMAN MEEK: Hearing no objection, the motion is adopted.

MOTION: REP. SHIBLEY: Moves HB 2083 as amended to the Floor of the House with a do pass recommendation.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Rep. Milne, Rep. Shibley, Rep. Adams, Rep. Naito, Chairman Meek.

The motion carries unanimously 5 to 0.

CARRIER: Rep. Adams.

PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 93 -- EXHIBITS C

Witnesses: John Ball, Oregon Community Children and Youth Services Commission Mickey Clay, Lutheran Office of Public Policy and Yamhill County Community Children and Youth Services Commission Susan Sowards, Staff, Lane County Youth Development Commission

094 JOHN BALL, Oregon Community Children and Youth Services Commission (OCCYSC): Testifies in support of SB 93. -He discusses Great Start. -He discusses the Student Retention Initiative. -He presents information on Great Start and the Student Retention Initiative (EXHIBIT C).

196 MICKEY CLAY, Lutheran Office on Public Policy and Yamhill County Community Children and Youth Services Commission: Describes the Nurturing Community Program.

293 SUSAN SOWARDS, Staff, Lane County Youth Development Commission: Describes Handouts (EXHIBIT D): -Young Answers; Teen Pocket Directory; Self-Esteem Resource Guide; Accomplishments; LCYDC SRI and Great Start Funded Programs, FY 91/922.

407 REP. NAITO: How would Great Start and Healthy Start mesh together?

BALL: Responds. -He discusses the flexibility of the Great Start Funding. -Washington County has a Healthy Start Program.

439 REP. SHIBLEY: How on track are these programs in achieving Benchmarks?

BALL: Responds. -The program components the communities are putting together are consistent with what we understand to be the best kind of programs. -The communities have accepted Great Start.

TAPE 85, SIDE A

015 BALL: Continues.

028 REP. SHIBLEY: What's the location and status of the appropriations bill? -Is it a House Bill or Senate Bill?

BALL: Suspects it'll show up in the bill that includes the findings of HB 2044.

033 ANNETTE PRICE: SB 93 is included in the Governor's Mandated Budget. -Depending what the committee decides;, we'll send it to Appropriations.

REP. SHIBLEY: How does this fit with the federal law that requires Zero to Three?

SOWARDS: The Early Intervention statutes. -We work collaboratively with the Early Intervention Council.

REP. SHIBLEY: It doesn't duplicate or compete with the same audience?

051 CLAY: Describes what they do in Yamhill County.

BALL: Describes how Early Intervention works in various counties. -Great start is the only flexible money that communities have.

CHAIRMAN MEEK: Closes the Public Hearing.

WORK SESSION ON SB 93

CHAIRMAN MEEK: Opens the Work Session on SB 93.

067 REP. SHIBLEY: Moves SB 93 to the Speaker's Desk for subsequent

referral to Appropriations.

070 REP. ADAMS: The reason we're extending this is because it has a sunset. -In Revenue we're leaving sunsets so the Legislature can come back and

review things; that's healthy. -Could we put something in the language that Appropriations add a sunset?

CHAIRMAN MEEK: The best way would be to have an amendment drafted and

introduce it in Appropriations, unless you have three votes here. 083 REP. SHIBLEY: Shares Rep. Adams concerns on sunsets. -This is a program; by and large there aren't sunsets on programs. -There are sunsets on the list of 38 that Revenue is going over; exemptions, deductions, exclusions and credits.

092 REP. NAITO: A program has to be funded each session. -If HB 2004 goes forward, this will be part of the planning process. -The funding each session determines whether the programs go forth.

103 REP. ADAMS: Agrees with everything that's been said. -This is a different look. -When you come for funding, the debate is about whether they get the funding plus 10 percent and less about the value of the program.

CHAIRMAN MEEK: The Senate moved it out of Ways and Means with the dollars from the Governor's Mandated Budget. -We're just removing the sunset. -Appropriations has to put the money there. -Programs virtually sunset every budget cycle; we vote to fund it every session or the programs stop.

117 REP. ADAMS: Will recommend a sunset to Rep. Minnis in Appropriations.

135 ROLL CALL: AYE: Rep. Shibley, Rep. Adams, Rep. Milne, Rep. Naito, Chairman Meek.

The motion passes unanimously 5 to 0.

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2008 -- EXHIBITS E & F

Witnesses: John Ball, OCCYSC Marion Smith, OCCYSC

130 JOHN BALL, OCCYSC: There have been some amendments introduced.

139 REP. NAITO: Describes the amendments (EXHIBIT E)

BALL: The amendments look consistent with the policy direction of the

program. -We've been doing some work on trying to design a statewide Healthy Start program that doesn't have a \$14 million fiscal impact. -He presents Healthy Start flow chart (EXHIBIT F). -He describes the system using the blackboard. -The first component is expanding Babies First. -The second component is home visits. -We've found that there were upwards of nine home visits to one family

by varying agencies. -The next piece is the pre-school component, like Head Start. -He discusses relief nurseries. -He discusses funding for the Babies First component. -The Children's Trust Fund has expressed an interest in serving a convening function of the state policy, program development, monitoring function.

343 MARION SMITH, OCCYSC: Discusses what she found from the Maternal Care Access Committee.

379 CHAIRMAN MEEK: Closes the Public Hearing. -We'll get additional information. -He discusses other committee business.

REP. NAITO: Will the final draft of 2004 be available Friday?

CHAIRMAN MEEK: We'll get it to you if it gets out Friday afternoon. -We'll meet later in the afternoon on Monday if we have to. -He adjourns at 2:46 p.m.

Submitted by,

Reviewed by,

Edward C. Klein, Annette Price, Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Committee Memorial in support of HB 3066 - Rep. Naito - 1 page B -Amendments to HB 2083 - Staff - 1 page C - Information on Great Start and Student Retention Initiative - 34 pages - John Ball D - Lane County Youth Development Information - 24 pages - Susan Sowards E - Amendments to HB 2008 - Rep. Naito - 2 pages F - Healthy Start Flow Chart - John Ball - 1 page